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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 1:21 PM
To: Claims Dept: SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJW 9318 K

Dear Sir/madam,

Excess at 5300

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 8256-3561 | email: denlsetay@ kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Libl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408233)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 12:13 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SJW 9318 K

Dear All,

Survey had carry out on this morning. Kindly assist follow up on excess amount.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Kelvin khoo

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd g me tsscanniw)

55 Ubi Aoad 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6IB8 2323 d.+65 67689911 f.+65 6841 1183
e. clalms@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audl.com.sg
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmer 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Yehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na.

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Qutput
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Ragistration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE PeriodiYears);

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein s correct as at 20 Mar 2019

PARFINMF Reshala Famiin

Singapore NRIC
277oc

SIWSI1EK

Mo

20 Mar 2019

ALDI

A4 14 TFSISTRONIC
Black

2017

CVND41394
WALZZZF48HA1B215%0
110.0 kW (147 bhp|

$32.096.00

110ct 2017
11 Oct 2017
0
§246,925.00

Yes
10 Ocr 2027
$20,200L.00

10 Oct 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhpl
10

$48,109.00

£41.155.00

$61.356.00
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUD| AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Palicyholder : TAN LI NGOH JOSEFHINE Vehicle No. i SIWEI18K

Period of Insurance 3 11 Oct 2018 To 10 Oct 2018 Policy No, : 170006353800

Engina No. : CVND41356 Endorsement No,  ©

Chassis No. : WALZTTF4RHA 182180 lssued Date ¢ 31 Aug 2018

[ MBDUTTHE COVER =—==—c-EEE=os_——cammeaemen—— = = > - oo gt |
Make Model ALIDI A4 1.4 TFEI E tranic
Engine Capacidy/Tonnage ~ 1,385.00 CC Sum Insured = Maroet Value First Year of Registration : 2017
Driver Restnction A Off Peak Car - No Insunng with COE/PARF Yes

Person or Classes of Parsons Entilled to Orive*
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24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEF THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES

-
What can the 24-hour AlG Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the svent of an sccldent?
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CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefil is included in your motor insurance. Plesse refer 1o your Policy Sthedule for details. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hothne number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance.

The Canificate of Insurance (C1) sheuld be produced withaut demand when callecting the Rental Car and the Rantal Car Company
tesarves the right lo verify ihe identily of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use is subject to the 1erms and conditions
comtained in the Loss of Use Endorsament under the policy issued 10 the palicyholder,

Steps to activale Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

L Tu#n;gﬂnurhudmwmphmmﬂ. please contacl the Rental Car Company (listed below) afier filing/reporing your
accident

2. Your rental car will be made available within 5 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.,

3 Al the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issusd by AIG, & copy of the Accident
Repon from Audi Customer Service Cenlre must be produced.

4, The number of days Is bassd on the pericd your vehicle i n the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
entiflement is staled in the Policy.

5. Renfal cars are strictly for use in Singapore only

B. Extension of tental beyond repal period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day
basts

7. Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject lo additional charges by the Rental Car Company,

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Lid,
Activation Holline: 67428888
501 Guillemard Road Singapore 399840
Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: $am to 6pm Saturday [Hall Day): Sam to 4pm
The Beessl Coar Compsey 8 Te=s § Comtiins muby 0 cmbonaabie wemms, desaes s by S e Saris O Coldon Domags A )

. A
IMPORTANT NOTICE

I you sell your motor vehicle, this Netice is IMPORTANT and MUST be compled with. Policyholders are heretiy warmned that under the
Molor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.89), it shall be unlswtul for any person to use or cause or permit any
other parson 1o use a motor vehicle withoul & valld policy of insurance under fhe Act.

The Folicyholder is further warned that on the sale of a motar vehicle; they must surrender the Cerlificate of Insurance and the Policy lo
tha insurance company. If the Cenificale of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration to that effect must be made
Failure to comply with this obligatian |s an offience under the Moter Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap B8),

This Policy will ceaee to ke valid once the molor vehicle has been sold to ancther person unless the transfer of interest has been duly
notified to and agreed 1o by the insurance company concemned. If the insurence company agrees to cover the new owner. they will issue
a new Certificale of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according 1o the new owner's profike
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

I. Pleass mport corractly the catails of tha accident to speed up it ciaems process

2. Thas Form muwi be compiatad by the Policyholder andior the Authorsed Drivar

1 Informaticn provided mus! be a5 truthiul and accurate as possibie, Any wilful misrepresentalion o witholdang of matensl scts may allow inSurance compamniss 1o

repudiaie polcy labilty

4 Tha mEsus and acooptances of v Form try maurtancn companaes 8 Aol an admesson of pokcy liabilty on e par of he INsUrENtE CEmMpanies
5 Ay faise reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

E. This repon will ta forwarnded by e insumrs of 1he GIA Records Managemen| Cantra ostabisned by e Ganarml insurance Associnuon of Sengapore (GUA) for
grchining and thal cogees of his repor will. lor 8 fee. be made available upon applicaton by sieesiad parties
7 ﬂg, i k;ll.]unl‘l'ﬂlll of IMel rEoOIT 1D 1M i LEEE. you horeby consmn 10 e irr.h|'..'||'|:j of this epon &l Bw centre and D copsss of (no epon Saing mada pvasdabie

olprenail

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Repart

Date Of Acciden!

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

14/0372018 12:14

13/03/2018 17:45

EXIT OF RAFFLES LINK INTO RAFFLES BOULEVARD RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registratbon Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Emall Addrass

Mabile Phone No

Alternalive Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Mode|

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used al
time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please slate action to be laken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Covaragea

Fleet Palicy

Palicy Mumbar

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Nama of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Drving Expenience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Numbar

EMall Address

SIWE318K

TAN LI NGOH JOSEPHINE
S16827T0C
JOSEPHINEINTANZ2ZEGMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-96720925
OTHERS-96729925

AUDI
A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI S

FPRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1700063538-01

WONG CHEONG KEEN JEREMY
502312674

09/09/1951

INDOOR

2Tanan

47 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97513630

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 18



Address 30 JAMBOL PLACE
Posicoda 118357

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company NO

If No, Ralalionship of the Driver with the Insured  SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vehicle

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidanl COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicla involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including awn vehicle)

Invalved in the accident ‘
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanga?

Was any other mataral or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown person(s) NO
saliciting/offering accidant claims assistance.

MNumber of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Dietails of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? NO
If Yes,Plaase state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO

It ¥es, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 13TH MARCH 2018, AT ABOUT 5.45PM. | WAS DRIVING ALONG RAFFLES LINK TO MERGE INTO RAFFLES
BOULEVARD. IN FRONT OF ME WAS VEHICLE. SFTB818D. | WAS DRIVING SLOWLY AND STOPPED BEHIND SAID
VEHICLE (SFT88180) AT EXIT OF RAFFLES LINK. WHEN THE SAID VEHICLE DROVE OFF RAPIDLY. | DROVE SLOWLY,
WHILE LOOKING OUT FOR VEHICLES COMING ON LEFT IN RAFFLES BOULEVARD. WHEN | LOOK IN FRONT AGAIN, |
WAS SURPRISED THAT VEHICLE SFTB818D. HAD STOPPED (THOUGH THE LANE ON THE LEFT WAS CLEAR)
UNFORTUNATELY, IT WAS TOO LATE TO STOP MY VEHICLE IN TIME TO PREVENT THE COLLISION BETWEEN THE TWO
VEHICLES.

Attachment(s)

Are accideant photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was thare any video captured by Car Camara? YES

VWas there any audio recorded? MO

Vehicle Registration Number SFTBB18D
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MERCEDES
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passpart Numbar
Contacl Number

Address

Fostcoda

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 18



MNature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3of 18
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Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UblRoad1

Contact No +  B3662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/D334/2019/CW
Date : 14-Mar-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Ms.Tan Li Nghog Josephine

Address ¢ 30 Jambol Place
Singapore 119357

Telephone : HP+6596729925

Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims

Policy No. . 1700063538-01

Vehicle No : SJW9318K

Model Code :  Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI 5

Model / Year :  11/10/2017

Engine No :+ CVND41396

Chassis No 1 WAUZZZF4BHAL1B2190

Mileage

Date In

Liability

Excess Cost i =

Estimated By ¢ Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date +  13-Mar-19
Place of Accident :  Exit of Raffles link Into Raffles BLVD Rd



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: G841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SIW 9318 K.

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove check and reinstall front wire harness for
1 headlights . horns, outiside temperature sensorand S/N S 360.00 <
headlight washer assy.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, Lhs fornt
| fender and Lhs headlight. Re-organise frant crash

i -
management components. Reinstall all parts 5 2'13@'90 .

removed.
—.. . . r
3 Torespray front bumper and lhs front fender. 5 I.EMU 550"
o
4 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N S 192.00 ~

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : 5 4,152.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

S/N

Parts Description

S/Nett Remark

. T S S Y I N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

FRONT BUMPER s L,,__,
FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS A7 =

FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP M -
FRONT BUMPER GRILLE -CENTER A 7t&T (2

FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE ™ A+
FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE -LH A% »~

RADIATOR GRILLE

FRONT BUMPER AIR GUDIE GRILLE-LH
e HEL 3.@&%.
s ot T l""lﬂ-l"tg

FRONT BUMPER CARRIER
FRONT FOAM FILLER PIECE

FRONT BUMPER COVER

FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH A~ =~

SIGN "CAUTION'

AIR CONDITIONER STICKER
FRONT LOCK CARRIER BRACKET MY Mot

FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT-LH

FRONT FENDER-LH

FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH }
FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH
FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.

1,946.00 -~
258.00
64.00
178.00 « |Hdsst
191.00 =~
56.00 “
1,053.00 =
123.00 +
733.00 * "SSes
113.00 - Sewe

116.00 +

33.00 ~
13.00 4 A&
7.00 « SR

125.00 7 ¥
26.00 7 Daaa

700.00 ©

183.00 |

45.00 *

32,00 ©

s
S
s
s
s
]
5
S
S
S
S
S
s
5
s
s
S
S
3
s
$

5,995.00




" Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax
L hicle R 9318 K
Damaged Parts & Prices
S5/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21 FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH f. B 5 107.00 -
22 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH $ 223.00
23 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH 7"~ § 82.00
24 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH ) s 66.00 ~
25  FRONT END PLATE-LH 5 32.00 4
26  FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD-LH 5 46.00
27  FRONT FENDER LEDGE -LH e 5 28.00 *
28 FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER-LH * 5 21.00 *
29  LED HEADLGIHT-LH M - s 7,087.00
30  LED HEALDIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH /~¢* s 192.00 »
31  FRONT NO. PLATE 2 SIN S 25.00 «
12 sunories  NCC 5 500.00 = WEC
TOTAL SPARE PARTS S 14,404.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 4,152.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 18,556.00 | 627

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 f
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
Name : Honee —
Surveyed Date : 19/03//9.
Authorised Date -
Excess Cost
Liability -
Remarks b Rdlaud foma 03 Py,
7
Please Note 1 This eslimate Is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 0828 for appointmeant

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



" Veron Chen SLKHAutnl

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 1:37 PM

To: glory tan@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR

Ce: ‘Claims’; claims@premiumautocare com.sg; allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg; Adrian Ling
(LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Supplementary, check items and before paint photos for SJW 9318 K

Attachments: IMG. pdf

Dear Glory,

Please refer attach.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg <glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 10:08 AM

To: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com=

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; claims@premiumautocare.com.sg; allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg;
Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Supplementary, check items and before paint photos for S/W 9318 K

Dear all,
Please refer to the attached for check items, supplementary items and before paint photos for SJW 9318 K. Please
revise and get it back to us.
Supplementary item,
1. Reinforcement beam bracket LH. (SGD 178)
2. Reinforcement beam support RH. (SGD 23)
Check Item number in marked estimate,
4, Front bumper grille centre. {SGD 178)
9, Front bumper carrier. (SGD 733)

10. Front foam filler piece. (SGD 113)
16. Front bumper support LH. (SGD 26)



e

* Thank you.

Best Regard,
Glory Tan
Bodyworks Departmant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey so ssmazirom

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 f. +65 6841 1183

e. glory tan@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Aud| Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408533

Tel : 5366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Emall: Nora.khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.cam.sg

Supplementary Estimate
CST Reg Ne. 19-9302271-W
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd (Estimate No. PA/OD/0334/2018/TW
7E Shenton Way Date S-Apr-19
#07-16 AIC Building |Service Advisor Kee Slang
Singapore 079120 |Pages 1ofl
Attr: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  |Regn No SIW93lE K
Tel: 56841 0055 / Fax: 5256 4315 Model No Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TF51 5
Quantity, ~ Description | UnitPrice  Amount
Parts
1 Reinforcement Beam Bracket LH w 5 178.00 &~ 2z
2 Reinforcement Beam Support RH 2 ifs 5 2300 -~

GRAND TOTAL $ 201.00

Far Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Ao 1 \
T

Ky

/

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183

Email. Nora khai@premiumauto.com sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate
Workshop
Contact No
Fax No
Reference
Date

Accident Repairs

Ubi Road 1

6366 2323

6841 1183
PA/OD/D334/2018/GW
14-Mar-18

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

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.

Vehicle No

Model Code
Model | Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Ms. Tan Li Nghog Josephine
30 Jambol Place

Singapore 119357

HP +55 96729825

Own Damage Claims
1700063538-01

SJW 9318 K
Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI §
111022017

CWN 041386
WAUZZZF48HA182190

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
13-Mar-18
Exit of Raffles link Into Raffies BLVD Rd



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapara 408809
Tel - 6368 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour for Accide ehicle SJW 9318
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin MNature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove check and reinstall front wire hamess for
1 headiights , horns, ouliside tempearature sensar and SN § 360.00 5 380,00

headlight washer assy.

To dismanile and renew front bumper, Ihs farnt fender
2 and Ihs headlighl. Re-arganise front crash management $ 2.100.00 5 500.00
components. Reinstall all parts removed

3 Torespray front bumper and Ihs front fender. 5 1.500.00 $ 550.00
3a Added labour charges - ses attached $ 2.880.00 5 1.480.00
4 To carry out diagnostic check. SN 5 192.00 5 182.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - | 7,032.00 3 3,082.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJW 9318 K
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N _ Parts Description SiNett Remark
1 FRONT BUMPER $ 1,846.00 1,556.80
2  FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 258.00
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP $ 84.00
4  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE -CENTER § 178.00 142.40
5  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE $ 191.00
6  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE -LH $ 56.00
7  RADIATOR GRILLE $ 1,053.00 842.40
8  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUDIE GRILLE-LH $ 123.00
9  FRONT BUMPER CARRIER $ 733.00 586.00
10  FRONT FOAM FILLER PIECE $ 113.00 90.40
11 FRONT BUMPER COVER $ 116.00
12 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH s 33.00
13 SIGN 'CAUTION s 13.00 9.76
14  AIR CONDITIONER STICKER $ 7.00 5.12
15  FRONT LOCK CARRIER BRACKET 5 125.00
168  FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT-LH $ 26.00 20.32
17 FRONT FENDER-LH $ 700.00
18 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH 5 183.00
19 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH $ 45.00
20  FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH $ 32.00
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 5,995.00 3,253.20

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend :

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Noi approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJW 9318 K
Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
cH § 3,253.20
2 FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH - 107.00
22 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH -] 223.00
23 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH ~ § 82.00
24 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH - 66.00
25 FRONT END PLATE-LH 5 32.00
26 FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD-LH $ 45.00
27 FRONT FENDER LEDGE -LH 5 28.00
28 FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER-LH 5 21.00
29 LED HEADLGIHT-LH ] 7.087.00
30  LED HEALDIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH s 182.00
N FRONT NO. PLATE SN § 25.00 s 25.00
3z Added parts - see attached s 201.00 1 185.52
a3 SUNDRIES 5 500.00 1 28.80
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 14,605.00 s 3,492.52
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 7,032.00 $ 3,082.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 21,637.00 § 6,574.52

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408588
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 5841 1183
Emall. Nora khai@premiumauto.com sg / claims@premumadto.com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

GST Reg No. 18-9002271-W

AlG Asia Paclific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.

78 Shanton Way Date

#07-16 AIG Bullding Service Advisor

Singapore 079120 Pages

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No

|Tel: 6B41 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Maodel No

| Quantity | Description B 3
Paris

1 Reinforcement Beam Bracket LH
2 Reinforcement Beam Support RH

GRAND TOTAL

PAIODM3LAR0TAGW
S-Apr-19

Kee Siang

1ol

SIW BB K

Audi A4 Sedan 14 TFSI S

UnitPrice Amount
$ 178.00 § 165.20
] 2300 § 20.32
$ 201.00 $ 185.52

Far Premium Automobilas Ple Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183
Email; Nora_khai@premumauts.com sg / claims@premiumauta com sg

Supplementary Estimate

GST Reg No. 19-8902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PAIOD/IOZM4RZ019IGW
78 Shenton Way Date 9-May-19
{#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Glory Tan
|Singapore 078120 Pages 10f1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motar Claims Dept Regn No SJWEB K
|Tel: 6841 D055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI S
| Quantity | Description ~ UnitPrice | Amount
Labour
1 To carry out vacuum/regas and to S/N § 48000 35 480.00
pressurise cooling system.
2 To dislodge and reinstall front lock carrier to S 240000 S 1.000.00

facilitate frant bumper bracket renewal.

GRAND TOTAL  § 288000 §  1,480.00

| I . For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
A{Iﬂu— —
\b G
Lk
{

/ Authonsed Signature




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408688
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

am

- &

This estimate 1= based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle,
Should we require further labour charges and spare paris in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

f

From: Veran Chen (LEKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 10:26 AM

To: Boo seng yak; Carrine Leong; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.comsg; Chang Chee Sing;
SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SJIW9318K - OD AIG - SURVEYED 19 MAR 13

Dear Mr oo,

Confirm repair cost of $6574.52 before excess $300 and GST @ 3 days of repairs

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards

Veron Chen | Case Handlor

LKK Auto Corsultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51. Paya Uil Industral Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 2:09 PM

To: Adrian Lng [LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong
<carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - 5JW9318K - OD AIG - SURVEYED 19 MAR 19

Hi Adrian and all,

revised estimate is attached. Phictographs mailed to you on 10 Apr 19.

Please canfirm repair cost of 56574,52 @ 3 days of repairs

Your early approval is appreciated,

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Lud Norah Khm
T8 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 07912() Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Atin: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Rel: SIW 9318 K PA/ODVO3342019/NK
30 July 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SJW 9318 K, Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI1

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SIW 9318 K, claimant,
Ms. Tan Li Nghog Josephine, please find the related document per attached.

I. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014069 — 55 6.713.74
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by ¢lient.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate vou could expedite the
pavment soonest possihle.

If you require any further clarification. please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 991 1.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG - SIW O3 18 K

from

Telaphone +B5-
Telafax +B5-
EMail

Qur department
Dur Rel

Yaur Ref

Date

total pages

Framium Automobiles Ple Lid
Snowroom

% Leng Kes Road

Singapone 158080

Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Teletax (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Pars Centres
55 Ubl Ra 1

Singapore 408659
Telsphone (65) 6336 2323
Telafax  (B5) GB4 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Algxandra Service Centre Ubl Service Centre Customer Service

281 Amvarcra Road 281 Amnanars Rlosd 55 Lits R 1 Barvice ADEOm I 358 2103
155900 Singapore 155933 Bepacars 408508 Z4-hour Braakoown Sarice BE2E 1232

Wimin Taimphone SEM 120 Main Teisphorm 6386 770 Mar: Telmphons £368 7323 Frm: Euiimer carmBotemiutmln £Om 8g

Mar Toilen 2827 1753

INS TAX INVOICE

Page 1 14:07 Company Reg. No. 199502271W
GST Req. No, 199302271W
AIG AS1& PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE ITD  Involoe: @5014069 Account: anooe i 0)
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
o e ek W Date : 28/07/201% AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
§07-185 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
— I TLDING
SINGAPORE 079120 075120 Order - Sowe3lex 5;;;5?@;7&“-;31:
#07-14
Term : 30 SINGAPORE 079120
Regn No: sowestsr (v 34361) Regn Date: 11/10/2017 Mileage: 3842 WIP No.: 48251
Model: 24 SEDEM 1.4 TFS! § tronic Chassis: WAUZZZF4EHALIE21090 Engine: cum 041398 Dept: v
You have been nssisted by - UB-Tony Foong (33
Details Oty Unit Price Amout
5 SUBLET M: 2500 1.00 25.00
TO SUPPLY VEHICLE WUMBER PLATE
g X M: B88E -300.00 1.00 -300.00
Insurance Excess/Liability
5 BODYWORY M: 380. 00 1.00 160,00
TO REMOVE,CHECK AND PEINSTALL FRONT Wifg
HARNESS FOR MEADLIGHTS, HORMS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER
assy
E BODYWORE M 500.00 1.00 500.00
TO DISMANTLE AND HEMEW FRONT BUMPES,
SEQRCANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
s BODYWORY M. 550,00 L.00 550.040
TO RESFRAY FRONT BUMPER
s BOLYWORY " 192.00 1.00 192,00
10 CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECE
5 BODYWORE " $80.00 L.00 460,00
TO CARRY OOT VACOUM/HEGAS AND TO FRESBURISE
COOLING SYSTEM
8 BODYWORY i 1000.00 .00 1,000.00
TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL FROMT LOCE CARRIER
TO FACILITATE FAONT BUMPER BRACFET BENEWAL
¥ AEWOB53651 3Fy GHILLE|sk) Lesx 0204 i.00 105300 B42.40
% AEWOBOTSS0A FOAM INSER Lesn 0204 1.00 113:00 80.40
% ABWOBO7113 (V) (8K) BRACEET 10/4/ Less 0203 1.00 732.50 58%_00
X ABWOBOT085C SRl COVER | ger) Lesa 0204 1.00 184,00 1,556.80
X AEWDEOTI 34 SURPORT Leas (204 1,00 25.40 20.32
% AEWDBOTIIZ SUPPORT Less 020% 1.00 25.40 20.32
s BEWDBOT133 ERACKET Less 0201 1.00 206,50 165.20
X ABEDBDS 958 BOLT Less 0204 2,00 1,60 2,56
% AEWDBOTERI 3B GRILLE Less 0204 1.00 178,00 142,40
® BEWDO105154 ETICEER Less 0200 1.00 £.40 5.12
X ABEDO1052Z0A PLATE Lesa D200 1.00 12.20 §.76




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (IED

Audi Centre Singapare Algxandra Service Contre Ui Sarvics Centre Cust s
281 Alwsareys Rows 8 Amcarers Ross &5 Lioi Road 1 Srvice Agcoiime o
MTJWH“Z’.‘B '_"Tﬁ;'ﬂ'-mm Bingmpore 40AE Jd-hoor fremkriown Sarice BEZE 1733
Man Tefan  B471 3733 M Toigtan  BATE 1023 m:mﬂfﬁi Esnail cumberTer CaEwEoTETLMEIND SO 8

INS TAX INVOICE

FPage 2 14:07 Company Reg. MNo. 199902271W
GST Reg. No. 198902271W

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD viice: 85014060 At : AOO0E - 31
i EELATH ST Involce: s5014068 cocount: a0 1
AIG BUILDING

TH SHENTOM WAY Date LR0T/Z01F AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSUBANCE FTE LTD
$O0T-1E MOTOS, CLATM DEPT
SINGAPORE 079120 078120 . ETWGILEE Al: BULLLING
Order : sJwsilex 18 SHENTOM WAY
#07-18
Term : 30 SINGRPORE 078120
Regn No: eowsiter (v 34361 Regn Date: 11/10/2017 Mileage: 43841 WIP No.: ee251
Model: Ad 2E0AN 1.4 TFSI 5 tronle Chassis: WAUZZZFIBMALBZ 180 F.ngiw:' v 041386 m'P[: o
You have been assisted by ;- ue-tony Foong 33
Details iy Unit Price Amount
® AM 91083901 RIVET Less 0200 4.00 0.70 2.24
X AR 02300311 HUT Less 020% Z.00 G.50 a.80
¥ AM 10038201 BOLT Less 0201 2.00 12,80 20.18
] AN 91178401 BO7ITS/ (V) (SRIBOLT | Less 0204 1.00 3,80 3.04
Parts 3.467.52 Sub-Taotal §,274.52
Labour o.a0
Sublet 1,107.00 s 438,22
Menus 0.00 7% GST o
Lubricant C.00
Grand Total By 113, 14
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid



Premium Automobiles

| elefax

AL Asia Pavilie lvarance Pre Ld Moarah Kk
2 Shentom W oan B Tak N R

20746 AlG Butlding haBd] 1IR3

Sipgapare 0T 20

Motor Clakms Dot Thindy Bepan

YrRel: SIW OIS K
PACHDG 4 201w GW
11 Aprl 201%

HE:  CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTIONTNSCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model 5 Audi Ad Sedan 14 11818

Vehicle Chassis Mo, : WAUZZZF4SHAIS2190

Viehicle Regn N, : SIWOIIE K

Vehicle Mileage 18970 KM

Valilide Ouuer ¢ Ms Tan Li Ngoh Josephine

Certificate No | 170006353801

Own Damage FEacess © $£321.00 (lnclusive TIGST)

Accident Date : 13 March 2019

Repair Cost : 0 S pA1%4

WIP Ne. k 4n25|

Repairers Name 1 Premium Automobiles Pie Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully § 10 tmy entire satisfaction and th
mmmhmswmmummmmmmh _ "

full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner | Insured Signature © @4\
\

Bt o

ate :
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Page | of |

Menmen e-Claims
..«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Case Motifled T Est Submitted Ad) Assgned Ad| At Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
Pending for Survey
Mo |19 Mar 2019 = ol $$46,574.52 |5$6,574.52 oussnred
1 s At | Eon Estimates | | viewrg | Concel Case |

Reference Clalm Detalls

CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by Insurer]

' TAN LI NGOH JOSEPHINE, [[: S1682770C
13/03/2019 17:00 - :59

'SIW9318K Date of LosS: |43 vonths and 2 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Y]]

. 0D / 343745545056 PONCY/COVET | 4 700063538-01 (Comprehensive)

Excess: | 5$300.00

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 U Road 1, 408599 Ubi - Tel; 67689828/9827/9911

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (SG) - Tel! £5-6419-3000 .. [Handied by Loo, Tong Shing] TengShing Loa@aig.com
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handied by ADRIAN LING] .. | Final Rpt due 29/03/2019]

WONG CHEONG KEEM JEREMY (67 / Male) , NRIC: 503312671, Tel +65%7513630 Email: NOEMAIL

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject
Mo results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 14/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SIW9318K (34374554505G)
oD

Mar 13 2019 5:45PM
[TAN LI NGOH JOSEPHINE]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

Uplosd Documents | _Uplaad Photos | Compose Mew Letter | _Upioad video | _uplosd Audio. | View [View in Browser| ¥
Video o - 1oerpoge V]| B
Mo |Finalized On Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall| Print
1 [1amaneaner  [Mieeoheade ! © | Loac v
FPhotos/Images 1 per page E! )
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail |
1 |I0/03/19 06:5% | General View 0D | i0crs | HA
2 |20/03/19 04:59 Chassis Number ! Load e | A
3 |20/03/18 09:52 | General View D | adws | A
4 |20/03/19 0959 | General View - o © | wocwrs | 4
§ |20/03/19 06:55 | General View D | s | 4
& |20/01/1900:58 | Ganaral View O adc | A
7 |20/03/19 09:59 General View g Load PG | BA
8 |20/D3/19 09:59 Genaral View D | tcsars | 4
9 |20/03/19 09:5 | General View D | lcasirs | (A
10 |20/D3/19 09:5% | Gemeral View O | waws | A
11 |20/03/19 09:58 | General View D | cawc | &4
12 |20/03/19 00:58 | General View D | loadiec | A
13 |20/03/18 09:5% | General View 0D | waawre | A
14 |20/03/1909:59 | General View O | waowes | A
15 |20/03/19 09:55 | General View D | tc0ces | 4
16 |Da/DA/19 09:53 Reinsperction Photo g Load 1pG | |A
17 |04/06/19 09:53 | Relnspection Phato D | sdws | A
18 |D4/D6/19 08:53 | Reinspection Photo 0 | woaces | A
19 |04/06/1% 09:51 | Reinspection Phato 0 | sadiec | A
20 |04/D6/1% 09:53 | Reinspection Photo | e | A
21 |D4/06/1% 09:53 | Rminspection Photo O | wows | A
22 |04/06/19 06:53 | Reinspection Photo 0 | caws | 4
23 |D4/06/19 09:53 Reinspection Phato g Load PG | BA
24 |D4/06/19 09:53 | Reinspection Phato O | maws | A
25 |D4/D6/19 09:53 | Reinspection Photo O | wers M
26 |04/06/1509:51 | Reinspection Phote 0 | Leadiec | A
27 |D4/06/15 09:53 | Reinspection Photo 0 | eadec | A
28 |04/08/19 09:53 | Reinspection Photo O | o | M4
Documentation 1 per page g =]
No |Relsbel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [20/03/1909:55 | ESTIMATE.pdf © | Losaror
2 20/03/19 09:58 | DRIVING & Clpdf Load POF
3 20/03/19 09:58 | SIW 9318K GLA.pdf Load POE
4 [ 10/04/19 13:42 SUPPLEMENTARY Load PDF
5 14/08/19 14:57 | Workshop Involce Load POF

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...
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Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
Videa [1perpage [Vl A
No_|Finaized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd [UBT) | | Thumbnail | Print
& [14/08/15 14:57 | Discharge Voucher | @y | Loadeor [
{7 l1a/0a19 15:02 | Supplementary | @ | Load POF

Linked Accident Report Documents

View |View in Browse: |« |
Video 1 I~ B
No_|Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pts Ltd [UBT) Thumbnall | Print
1 14/03/18 13:01 | Video - Accident | Load MPs
Assessment Reports M ]
m | Finalized On Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) | Thumbmnail | Print
1 14/03/1913:07  Accident Statement 0 | Load
[Ma_Finalzed On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (URL) Thumbnail | Print
11 14/03/18 12:55 | Accident Phote O | wadwc | A
12 114/03/19 12:55 | Accident Photo 0| waows | 4
I3 140319 12:55 | Accident Photn Load G | BA
4 14/03/18 12:58 | Accident Photo 0 | leeaes | B4
5 |14/U3/19 12:58 | Accident Photo D | ows | 4
6 |14/03/19 12:58 | Accident Photo D | tevws | A
7 140318 12:58 | Accident Photo O | edws | B2
B 14/03/1912:55 | Accident Photo 0 | tadirs | B
5 14/03/1812:58 | Accident Photo 0| eaws | 4
Im 14/03/19 12:58 | Accident Photo 0 | lwdws | B
11 14/03/18 12:56 | Accident Photo 0 | w=diws | &4
Documentation Lperpage [ V] b
Mo | Finalksed On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
1 |14/03/18 12:36 | Sketch Plan 0 lsews | A
3 |14/02/1912:36 | Sketch Plan #2 0 waws | &

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST neset | Save | P |

There are no document checklists configured.

Wy
LT
Show Remarks Tor L Handiing Insurer
Hime: Berariy arm privabe unless you whee DR ofeeT Bertise
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Adjuster Report

Page | of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno 1ses07188m)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No:  CC3/AIG18012070VAVD3E2

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16

Singapore 079120 Date: 14/08/2019

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: TAN LI NGOH JOSEPHINE Policy Na: 1700063538-01

Date of Loss: 13032018 MNature of Claim: OD Claim No: 343745545056
RIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICL

Reg No S5JWI318K

Make & Model: AUDI A4, 1.4 TFSI S TRONIC (A) Engine No: CVND413968

Reg. Date 1110/2017 (Man. Year. 2017) Chassis No: WALIZZZF48HA 182190

Colour: Black Odometer: 37618 km

Engine Capacity: 1385 cc

Markel Value/™ew Car Price: 55115,000,00
Sum Insured (55):

Markel Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla), Yes Footbrake (Serviceable) Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 235/40 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 235/40 R18
Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side- Michelin & mm
The above values mpresent the memadning fyre reads degth
/COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Parts 14,588 52 3,482.52 11,087.00 76.08
Miscallansous tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7.032.00 3.082.00 3,850.00 5617
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 21,621.52 6,574.52 15,047.00 69.59
- Excess (S$5) 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00
(S5) 21,321.52 6,274.52 15,047.00 7057
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S8§) 148251 43822 1.053.29 TO.57
Nett Amount {S§) 22,814.03 6,713.74 16,100.29 70.57
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20/03/2018
Date Inspected: 18/03/2019 Inspected At Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Perlod of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN
https://singapore. merimen.comy/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of §

NOTE: This report epregants our findings af the fme and place of inspection sisfed herein. Such inspechion has been camried oul fo the bast of aur
knowiedge and ability but any offer hiabdity under any ofher circumstances iy hereby exprassly sxcluded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/8/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 5

Ne. Qty = Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,946.00 F5*1,556.80FS

1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not 258.00FS *FS
Necessary

3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Not B64.00F5 *-FS
Necessary

4 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER Cracked 178.00FS *142.40FS

5 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE Nal 191.00FS *-F§
Mecassary

6 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH Nol 56.00F5 *-FS
Necessary

7 01 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1.053.00FS "B42.40FS

B 1 *FRONT EUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH Nol 123.00F5 *-FS
MNecessary

B 1 *FRONT BUMPER CARRIER Bant T33.00FS °585.00FS

10 1 *FRONT FOAM FILLER PIECE Cracked 113.00FS *"90.40FS

" 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Mot 116.00F5 *-FS
MNecessary

12 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH Mol 33.00FS *“FS
Mecessary

13 1 *SIGN CAUTION Necessary 13.00FS *0.76 FS

14 1 *AIR CONDITIONER STICKER Necessary T.00FS *5.12FS

15 1 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER BRACKET Not 125.00FS *-FS
Necessary

16 1 *FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT -LH Damaged 26.00FS *"20.32FS

7 *FRONT FENDER - LH Mot T700.00F5 “FS§
Necessary

18 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS - LH Mot 183.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

19 1 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH Not 45.00FS *-FS
Mecessary

20 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH Not J2.00FS *-FS
Necessary

21 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH Mot 107.00FS *-FS
Necessary

2 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS - Not B2.00FS *-F5
LH MNecessary

23 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH Not 66.00FS *-FS§
Necessary

24 1 *FRONT END PLATE - LH MNot 32.00FS5 *FS
MNecessary

25 1 *FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD - LH Mot 46.00FS *-FS
Necessary

28 1 *FRONT FENDER LEDGE - LH Not 28.00FS *-F58
Necessary

271 1 *FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER - LH Not 21.00Fs *-F§
Necessary

28 1 “LED HEADLIGHT - LH Not 7,087.00FS *-FS
Necsssary

20 1 *LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH Not 192.00FS *FS
Necessary

a0 1 *FRONT ND. PLATE Bent 2500FS “25.00FS

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 14/8/2019



Adjuster Report Paged4 of 5

Part

No. Qty . Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount

< ) . *SUNDRIES Mecessary 500.00F5 *28.80FS

a2 1 *REINFORCEMENT BEAM BRACKET LH Bent 165.20F5 *185.20FS

33 1 *REINFORCEMENT BEAM SUPPORT RH Damaged 2032FS "20.32FS

7 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH Mot 223.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

F=Franchisa parl S=SpcNaf
Total Parts (58) 14,5890.52  3.482.52

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page S of §
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no now miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1 TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE Mew 380.00 380.00
HARMNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, LHS FRONT Mew 2.100.00 500.00
FENDER AND LHS HEADLIGHT, RE-ORGANISE FRONT
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPOMNENTS. REINSTALL ALL
PARTS REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND LHS FRONT FENDER New 1.500.00 550.00
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK Naw 162.00 182.00
5 TO CARRY OUT VACUUM /| REGAS AND TO PRESSURISE New 480.00 4B0.00
COQLING SYSTEM
B TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL FRONT LOCK CARRIER TO New 2.400.00 1,000.00
FACILITATE FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RENEWAL
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 7.032.00 3,082.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/8/2019



